

STATE OF NEW YORK
SUPREME COURT : COUNTY OF NEW YORK

Part 58 of the
State of New
County of
Court
22nd
February 2012
Hon. Donna Mills
Justice

Application of ARON GOLDMAN, M.D.,

Petitioner,

Index No.: 2012-101847
Hon. _____

For a Judgment Pursuant to New York CPLR Article 78 and a
Declaratory Judgment

—against—

M.S. J.

NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH,
NIRAV R. SHAH, M.D., in his Official Capacity as
Commissioner of Health, NEW YORK STATE BOARD
FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT, and
KENDRICK A. SEARS, M.D., in his official capacity as
Chair of the New York State Board for Professional
Medical Conduct.

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE

RECEIVED

FEB 27 2012

OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL
MEDICAL CONDUCT

Respondents.

Upon the annexed Verified Petition of Dr. Aron Goldman, the Affirmation of Ivan S. Fisher, sworn to February 20, 2012, and the Affidavit of Dr. Aron Goldman, sworn to February 21, 2012, and accompanying documentation, it is

ORDERED, that the above-named ~~defendants~~ ^{Respondents} or counsel appear and

^{IAS} Court, at Part ⁵⁰ ~~50~~, Room ⁵¹⁴ ~~514~~, New York Supreme Court, New York County at ¹¹¹ ~~111~~ Center Street, New York, New York 10013 on the ⁷ ~~7~~ day of ^{March} ~~February~~, 2012, at ^{11:30} ~~11:30~~ o'clock in the ^{fore} ~~fore~~ noon,

or as soon thereafter as counsel may be heard, why an order should not be issued pursuant to Article 78 of the Civil Practice Law and Rules modifying the suspension of Petitioner's medical license, and

IT BEING alleged in the Verified ~~Complaint~~ ^{Petition} and in the accompanying documentation that temporary relief is necessary to prevent irreparable harm pending the hearing and determination of the within petition for a modification of the suspension of Petitioner's medical license, it is further

ORDERED, that pending the hearing ~~and determination~~ of this petition for modification of the suspension of the Petitioner's medical license, Petitioner may continue to practice medicine ~~for~~ ^{for} his preexisting patients at his private practice clinic located at 205 East 68th Street, ~~New York, New York 10021, and it is further~~

Donna
S.C. ORDERED, that ^{service by} ~~service by~~ ^{personal} ~~one day Federal Express~~ of a copy of this Order and annexed ^{supporting papers} ~~documentation~~ upon the ^{Respondents} ~~defendants'~~ offices and the office of the Attorney General ^{documentation} on or before the ^{24th} ~~21st~~ day of February, 2012, shall be deemed good and sufficient service thereof.

~~Dated: February 2012~~

~~New York New York~~

Oral Argument
Directed REDACTED SIGNATURE

JSC

~~REORDERED~~
ENTER

REDACTED SIGNATURE _____

J.S.C.

DONNA M. MILLS, J.S.C.